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Ruth Nettles O>0174 - T
From: Pauta Isler

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2003 3:25 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: TG737/James W & Jolene R. Smith

Hi Ruth. Yes, you may open a docket, effective 12/31/02. Place this latest
correspondence with the previous (Document No. 01134-03). Thanks!

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2003 2:34 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TG737/James W & Jolene R. Smith

Paula, this company sent in payment of 47.98 in response to your letter dated 2/5/03 and
postmarked 2/13/03, please let me know if we can open cancellation docket. Thanks.

DOCUMENT NUMBRER-DATE

01662 repiss

FPSe ~COHEIeS I CLERK



